From: Solis, Maria
Sent: 1/17/2013 8:36:47 PM

To: Yee, Frances (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);Redacted
‘Redacted McDonald,

Brian (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMMN)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PSEP Compliance Reports

Thank you very much Frances. It was my pleasure to meet you all today and I look forward to
working with you, take care©

Have a Blessed Day, Sincerely, Maria

Maria C. Solis, P.E.

Senior Utilities Engineer (Specialist)
California Public Utilities Commission
Safety and Enforcement Division

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115
Sacramento, CA 95834

Office (916)928-2534, Cell (916)320-6630

Fax (916) 928-6880

From: Yee, Frances [mailto:FSC2@pge.com]j
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 12:09 PM

To: Solis, Maria

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; McDonald, Brian; [Redacted
Subject: FW: PSEP Compliance Reports

Maria,

SB GT&S 0485322


mailto:FSC2@pge.com

As discussed at today’s meeting, here’s the email I sent to General Hagan and Director
Randolph last week regarding PG&E’s understanding that the first PSEP compliance report 1s
due April 30.

Regards,

Frances Yee

From: Yee, Frances

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 2:.07 PM

To: 'emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.goV'; 'edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.goV'; Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: PSEP Compliance Reports

Brigadier General Hagan and Director Randolph,

As a result of the Pipeline Safety Enhancement Plan (PSEP) decision, we are required to
submit quarterly Compliance Reports. We understand the first report is due April 30
(30 days after the conclusion of the first calendar quarter following the decision).

Further, in preparing answers to the 29 questions requested in Attachment D of the
PSEP decision, we may seek clarification from your staff and appreciate their timely
responses in advance.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0485323


mailto:LRDD@pqe.com

Frances Yee

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Gas Operations | Standards and Policies
Regulatory Compliance & Support

375 N. Wiget Lane, Walnut Creek, CA 94598

internal: 8.583.4316 | external: 925.974 4316

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vlslghttp:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0485324


http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

